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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 10:48 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Mg, Sharon

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP90695 & FBK3112J ON 15/10/2019
Hi Veron,

Claim number: CLMOMYMO00000523

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.qaiq.com

/’1_;,

GREATAMERICAN. | | |
INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
M = _\ Moody's Standard & Poor's
g ¢ _F:BEET__ > A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
r;% S - e e 1 Published December 2018 Adfirmed February 23, 2018
. f A+ (Superior)

Attirmed August 17, 2018

For more infarmation an aur financial ratings, visit GAlG.com/FinancialStrength
9 L= miil

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: 12 November 2019 10:37 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com=>; Mator Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] FW: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112J ON 15/10/2019

Dear Sharon,

Please provides claim number,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 11:34 A

To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>; ‘Mg, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112J ON 15/10/2019

i



Dear Sharon,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLP 90695
Date of survey: 21/10/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 3 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 4:00 PM

To: 'Motor Claims' emotorclaims@sg.gaig.coms=; ‘Mg, Sharon’ <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>
Cc: assignments <assipnments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: Ha56-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Motor Claims

sent: 18 October 2019 3:24 PM

To: 'PBSP' <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: 'assignments@lkkautﬂ.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com=>; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP90695 & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Caroline

Liability is clear.

Cc: LKK — please survey SLP9069S and revert on findings.
Regards

Sharon Ng
Great American



From: PBSP <pml-phsp@simedarby.com.sg=

Sent: 18 October 2019 3:15 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Re: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019

Dear Sharon

Attached is the video footage as requested.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159541

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 2:19 PM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Caroline
We are still checking with the agent on the policy coverage.

Meanwhile, please forward your client’s video.

Thanks and Regards

Sharon Ng, Assistant Manager | Claims, P&C | P. +65 6804 7845 | F. +65 6235 3354 | sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN. |
INSURANCE COMPANY Claims Division | 2 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
e Moody’ Standard & Poor’
: g 5y A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
! a1 published December 2018 Affirmed Fabruary 23, 2018

U ﬁ A+ (Superior)

. Affirmed August 17, 2018

For mare information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG,com/FinancialStrength.

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: 16 October 2019 5:01 PM




To: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com=
Subject: [External] REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLPO069S & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

\We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of uselcar rental from you through Direct
Settlement.

Attached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration.

Please let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct Settlement.

If Direct Settlement is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU / rental.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are con fidential and may be legally privileged, intended salely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distributton, o copying of this e-mail 15 strictly prohibited. I you receive this message in error, plese notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachmeants.

The content of this e-mail message and any gitachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, inended selely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is stricily prohibited, If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.AVE.com

The content of this a-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solaly for the addressee. If you 2re not the intended
reciplent, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail Is strictly prohibited. If you receive this ressage in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 11:34 AM

To: '‘Motor Claims’; ‘Mg, Sharon’

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK31 12J ON 15/10/2019
Attachments: SLP 90695 PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Sharon,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLP 90695
Date of survey: 21/10/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 3 days

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Erom: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 4:00 PM

To: 'Motor Claims' <motarclaims@sg.gaig.com>; 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112] ON 15/10/2019
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6a5hH-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Motor Claims

Sent: 18 October 2019 3:24 PM

To: 'PBSP' <pmi-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com=; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLPS0695 & FBK3112J ON 15/10/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Caroline
Liability is clear.
Cc: LKK — please survey SLP9069S and revert on findings.

Regards
Sharon Ng
Great American

From: PBSP <pml-phsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: 18 October 2019 3:15 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng({@sg.gaig.com=>
Subject: [External] Re; REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019

Dear Sharon

Attached is the video footage as requested.

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com=

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
B & ¥

Meanwhile, please forward your client’s video.
Thanks and Regards

Sharon Ng, Assistant Manager | Claims, P&C | p. +65 6804 7845 | F. +65 6235 3354 | sharon.ng@sq.galg.com

/1‘3

GREATAMERICAN.

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190



Moody's Standard & Poor’s

Mﬁ < @ D A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
i ﬁg_ !'uugl_-y!?f’ Published December 2018 Alfirmed February 23, 2018
Uy A+ (Superior)

Affirmed August 17, 2018

N

Far more information on our financial ratings, visit GAJG.comy/FinancialStrenath

From: PBSP <pmi-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: 16 October 2019 5:01 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112J ON 15/10/2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

\We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of usel/car rental from you through Direct
Settlement.

Attached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration,

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

C/lo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6318 0174 Fax: 6479 4601 ’

“This el{:cltronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
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

The content of this e-mail message and any afachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addresses. 7 you are not the intensded
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copyving of this e-mail is strictly prehibited, If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments

The content of this ¢-mail message and any atiachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee, If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this c-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in crror, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its altachments
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Your ref; FLEASE ADVISED

Our ref: CS/GATI19018437/R1vd3

The Motor Claims Department

M/s GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO

We thank you for your instruction on

18/10/2019

SLP 90695

Date: 22/10/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
PERFORMANCE MOTORS LIMITED

21/10/2019  at the premises of M/s
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check"” Items Amount
Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
MNett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear n/s portion.

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMMED RASUL
Automotive Assessor

: 555,637.50

: §%2.304.65

1 551,873.75

: 5%

: 8%

1 5%




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 3:26 PM

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019
Attachments: FBK2112) (OI).PDF; SLPI06SS (NTUC).PDF

From: Motor Claims

Sent: 18 October 2019 3:24 PM

To: 'PBSP' <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Caroline

Liability is clear.

Cc: LKK - please survey SLP9069S and revert on findings.
Regards

Sharon Ng
Great American

From: PBSP <pml-phsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: 18 October 2019 3:15 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Re: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP90ASS & FBK3112J ON 15/10/2019

Dear Sharon

Attached is the video footage as requested.

Thank you.

Regards,

Carcline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159841

DID: 6318 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng(@sg.gaig.com=
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

Sharon Ng, Assistant Manager | Claims, P&C | P. +65 6804 7845 | F. +65 6235 3354 | sharon.ng@sg.galg.com

GREATAMERICAN

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039150

= ' Moody's Standard & Poor’s
M @ A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
% A; WS 1 - Published December 2018 Alfirmed February 23, 2018

A+ (Superior)
Atfirmed August 17, 2018

From: PBSP <pm|-phsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: 16 October 2019 5:01 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - 5LP90695 & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of use/car rental from you through Direct
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
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 155941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

*“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding

2



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

The content of this e=mail message and any attzchments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 1 you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. IF you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply ermail and desiroy the message and its atachments.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

p#

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 5:03 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Cresendo Llurca Lagman; Gary Poh Chai Hoon

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112J ON 15/10/2019
Dear Sirs

Please arrange survey on Monday, 21 Oct 2019.

Owner leaving car in for survey + repair by 9am.

Thank you.

Regards,

Carcline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent;: Friday, 18 October 2019 3:43 PM

To: Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>; Gary Poh Chai Hoon
<gary.poh.chaihoon@simedarby.com.sg>; Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>; Yaguel
Renan Joseph Estoria <yaguel.renan.joseph@simedarby.com.sg>; Chua Kee Sin <chua.kee.sin@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: Fw: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP9069S & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019

Gary's case. Please assist.

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 3:24 PM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLP2069S & FBK3112) ON 15/10/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Caroline

Liability is clear.

Cc: LKK — please survey 5LP9069S and revert on findings.
Regards

Sharon Ng
Great American



MMEN12137170 | NTUC Incomse Insurance Co-cperabive Lid - HG
EMTEY DATE & TIME: 161002015 11:28
SUBMITTED BY; Jeffrey Mg Yeaw Chong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be complelad by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3, Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful

repudiate policy liabiity.

4. The issue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies is not an a

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

drmission of poficy liability on the pard of the insurance companies

misrepresentatian o witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

&, This repar will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare {GIA} for
archiving and that cogies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hareby consent ta the archiving of this repon at

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
16/10/2019 11:25
15/10/2019 17:15

KPE SLIP ROAD TOWARDS TAMPINES RD(HOUGANG)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
fior repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date OF Birth

Cccupaltion

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLP90695

KARTHIK PALANIRAMACHANDRAN
S8850729.
BUNDLEBOY@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98435729
OTHERS-88435729

BMWY
X1

PERSONAL

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5099039628-01

KARTHIK PALANIRAMACHANDRAN
588507294

29/11/1988

INDOOR

o7/11/2008

10 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-88435729

OTHERS-98435729
BUNDLEBOY @GMAIL.COM

{he centre and lo copies of the répart being made available
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BLK 6694 #11-650
EDGEFIELD PLAINS

Postcode B21669
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Qwn -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been aPpmached by ur_mknown_persunqu NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: ADVISED TO EMAIL TO MOTORVIDEO@INCOME.COM.5G
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number FBK3112J

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
MName of Driver UNKNOWN
MRIC/Passpart Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 12



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pease teport Correctly the detadss of the azcident 1o speed up the Clisms Process

2 This Form must be I d b POl D he Authonsed D

3 Information provioed mus! be as fruthfyl and accurate as possibie Any w il mistepresentabon of w ithholding of matenal facts
may sliow msurance companies 10 [epudiate policy iability

4 mmuamxmmmmrmhmmmunumwmmmmmmdm

e DR YNCIDET aliiriy

i LUK

B m«mwlummmnmwiunmnmmwm-mhhmummmw
smmqﬁmhmmmumuummwluuummmwmwwhmpm

T Ey the lodgement of NS repon 10 e meures you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report al the centre and to coples of
the report being made avadable sloresaid

f Consenl under the Personal Data Protecbion Act (PDPA)

| ungerstand, acknow ledgs, agree and consent that
u_lwrmnr,m'numﬂnuﬂmﬁmuIwmummnmﬂsmwn'mhmwmwmmmmd use
mum-undfu;mm:nwwwmwlﬂumwnnMMHmuum]mmmummwwmw
mlnrpuussadhymm::mﬂﬂnﬁu‘ﬁ:ﬂhhﬁm'jmmmmmwwﬂmmw
mummwmmumldMﬂmﬂmmmmmﬂﬂwmmmmﬂwmmlmmhmunmw
mlumrﬂaﬁhumm‘jmlm'mmm.mmMMHMva
relevant government agancylauthorty (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of

(i} processng handing and/or dealing w #th my ciaims ncluding [he settiement of the clasms and any necessary Nvestigatons
relating 1o the claims,

{if} Inveshgating the acodent and/or my Clams.
iniwmmﬂmmmmeMUmmmmHWWM.

{w} sominisienng my claims |mmmmuﬂmwﬂmu,m_m.mwnmﬂnm_whmm
nvmm“dcmmwmmnmmmwmﬂmwnwﬂnmmmwmm
envelopes/mai packages) and'o!
tui:mﬁmwﬁﬁﬁhmm.yum.mmmammm
{collectvely the “Purposes’)

(b all msureris] w ho have nsured vehicle(s) myvolved m this accident and the Insurers law yerslaw frms. maylate permitied 1o
cofect uze hm;mwmmmlmmmumuﬂhmwm
lcrmrﬁmmmmmmmumwwmummmﬁ’HGmhmwummntMM
mm:hmumwymmi_*mmumm&w.hwumulﬂmmwﬂ

mmymmmmﬂmummmwnwmwhmmﬂhmm
investigabon and management in present and al future claims

(&) the miormation 5o collected under (d) above may be shared | disclosed

(i) 1o &0 msurers and'or any other third paries Inat assis! In evaluatng investoating, controlkng of managing raud, reguialons. taw
enforcement and governmen! agencies as reasonably required lor Ihe purposes stated o

{ir} for complying with reguirements under any teguiations, laws of cour! orders

FARTHIK
PALANIRAMACHANDRAN KARTHIK PALANIRAMACHANDRAN
16102018 10 38 16102018 10 38
Poleyholder's Signature | Date & Drwers Signature (1 driver 15 not the policyholder) / Date  WWitnessed by Reporting Centre
Tine & Time Perzonnei

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan #2

Sketch Plan
The sketch plan is based on the ciosest scenano.
Please refer to "Circumstances of the Accident”.

§
1
=

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

BLACK CAR: SLP9DGES
WHITE CAR : FERIN1L)
DESCRIPTION :

on Ihe 15 Dictober 2018 at abow! 5 13pm | exted from KPE headng onto Tampines road Iowards Hougang | slopped give way
to traffic on the major road and was real ended by & molorCycie

Declaration

IAve geciate the Toregoing parmcuiars ang rue i every respect

FARTHIE
PalLANIRAMACHANDRAN KARTHIE PALANIRLANACHANDRAN
16M0v2019 10 38 161072018 10 38
FPolicyholders Signatuie | Date & Dreers Sagnalure (1T drver i5 not the policyholder) ' Dale  Winessed by Heporing Centre
Teme & Time Persanngl

Page 4 of 12



(7Income

made differant
Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPEMSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number: 5099032698-01 Cover : drive PREMIUM
1. Index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle : SLP90695
Chassis Number : WBAHS720905G66330
2. Name of Policyholder + KARTHIK PALANIRAMACHANDRAN
3. Effective Date of Insurance ; 22 Mar 2019
4, Expiry Date of Insurance : 21 Mar 2020
5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive#f

ia) The Policyholder,
(b) Any other person who is driving an the Policyhelder's order or with his/her permission.
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive
the Mator Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Mator Vehicle,
6. Limitations as to Usel
{a) Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes and in connection with the Policyholder's business or profession,
This Policy does not cover
{a) Use for hire or reward.
(b} Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing.
(¢} Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in connection with any trade or business.
{d) Use for any purpose in connection with the Maotor Trade.
# Limitations rendered inoperative by Section & of the Motor Vehicle (Third Party Risks and Compensation)
Act {Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these

headings.
EXCESS (SECTION 1) 1 55600
EXCESS (SECTION 2) : NfA
WINDSCREEM EXCESS 1 55100
ADDITIONAL EXCESS : NfA
UNNAMED DRIVER EXCESS : PLEASE REFER OVERLEAF
REPAIR AT OWNER'S PREFERRED WORKSHOF : YES
INSURE WITH COE : YES
NCD PROTECTION : YES
TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE : NO
EXCESS WAIVER : ND
PRIMARY DRIVER : KARTHIE PALANIRAMACHANDRAN
NAMED DRIVER (1) : NfA
NAMED DRIVER (2) < NJA
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY + MAYBANE SINGAPORE LIMITED
SUM INSURED + MARKET VALUE OF INSURED VEHICLE AT TIME OF LO5S

I/We hereby Certify that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued In accordance with the provisions of the Motor
Vehicles {Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transpon Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Agency 1 WV INSURANCE AGENCY PTE. LTD. (00000614878)
Date of Issue : 22 Mar 2019 12:09 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

/

Authorised Officer Chief Executive

Countersigned By:




By Dealer Performance Motors Limited
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GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE
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12,

14

Terms & Conditions of Service

Al requests for senvicing, repairs, replacements of installations to the Wehicle (collectivery, "Repairs™) are subject to acceplance by Performance Motors Limited ("PMLT) and
PML shall have the absciute discretion to reject or deny any request for the Repairs.

The list of the Repairs o guantum of charges for the Repairs printed overleaf are estimates anly and PML shall be entitied to carry cut additional repairs of replacements
("Additonal Warks") If, in its absclute discretion. Additional Varks are necessary provided thal, whese the cost of additional Works exceed 55250, PML shall oblain the
customer's prior conaent (whather given oralty or othenwise) before carrying cut the additional Works

Subject to clause 2 above and save in the case of manifest error of gross negligence, in the event where PML's estimation of the Repairs recammended for the Vehicle differs
from the Customer's own estimation of repairs needed, PML's estimate shall prevail

The Vehicle accepted by PML for the Repairg shall remain, &t all times, &t the Customer's own risk while the Vehicle undergoes the Repairs at PML's premises PML's visual
inspection and record of the physical condition of the Vehicle made prior to the commencement of the Repairs gnall be binding and conclusive as between PML and the
Customer. The Customer shall ensure that all valuables are removed frem the Vehicle prior o delivering It to PML for the Repairs. PML shall not be liable, in any way, for theft
fire, accident, loss of or damage to the Vehicle, its confents or accessonas whalsoever.

The Vehicle may be driven on the road f and when PML, in its absolute discretion, decides thal it is necessary far the purposes of carrying out fests in connection with the
Repairs. Should any damage occur 1o the Vehicle in such an instance, PML's liability will be limited to the rectification of damage, free of charge

PML's entire iability whether, in respect of fautty workmanship or othansise shall be limited 1o the rectification of any faulty workmanship or other faults, free of charge, such
faults being reasonably determined by PML to have been caused by PML in the course of the Repairs. The Customer shall, nevertheless. be responsible for all costs far the
disassembty, diagnesis. inspection of the Vahicle etc., at PML's current labour charge-cut rate, necassarily incurred for the purpose of determining the cause of the fault{s) if it is
found that the Faults) is or are not caused by PML.

Excepl as provided in clause & above, PML makes no warranty (whether expressed or implied) in respect of the Repairs and shall net, 1o the fullest extent permitied by l2w, be
liable under any circumsiances for special, consequential or incidental damages including but not limited to the foss of use of or depreciation in value of the Vehicls

Unless aifverwise agreed by PML in writing, the Custornes shall pay the costs of the Repairs awing to PML, in cash, upan the compietion of the Repairs and before the Customer
collects the Vehicle. In the event any credit is granted by PML at its absolute discretion, and the Customer fails 1o make payment of the costs of the Repairs (or any part therecd)
by the agreed payment date, interest shall be imposed on the sum remaining unpaid at the rate of 1% per manth {or part therecf) from the due date of payment uniil the date all
payments are actually received by PML. PML reserses the right, at any time. to suspand of withdraw any credit facility granted to the Cuslomer without assigning any reason
whalsoeywer,

The Cuslemer ghall coliect the Vehicle within 48 hours from the date PML notifies the Customer, (whether orally or otherwise), that the Vehicle is ready for coliechon In the
avent that the Custamer falls to collect the Vehicle within 48 hours. the Customer shall, in additian to the costs of the Repairs owing 1o PML. pay all storage charges, a1 a rate to
be determined by PML provided always that the Customer shall not, under any circumstances, hotd PML liable for any loss of or damage fo the Vehicle, its contents or
accessaries or for any deterioration in the quality of or damage to the Vehicle arising from such storage. In the event that the Custamer fails to coflect the Venicle for more than
14 days, PML shall be entitied, at its absolute discretion, 1o dispose af the Vehicle & deduct, from the proceeds of disposal, PML's costs in connecticn wih the disposal as well
as all other monies owing to PRL

if PML does nat receive any notification of faulty workmanship frar the Customer within 7 days from the date the Customer collects the \Vehicle from PML, the Customer shall
be deemed 1o have accepled the Repairs as satisfaciony

f the Vehicle is sent 1o PML for the Repairs Ty any person other than the Customer, PML shall be entitied, without need ta make any inquiry. to treat such third party as acting
far and an the Customers behalf. PML shall be enfitied to rely an this ostensible authority 1o carmy out the repairs In compliance with such third party's instruchans and the
Customer shall not hold PML liabée for any loss or damage suffered by the Customer as a resull and shall pay for ihe costs of the Repairs owing 1o PML and further indemnify
PML against all claims_ losses, expenses, damages suffered o incurred by PML arising from PML's refiance on such authority andior compliance with such instruchaons

PML may, in its absolute discreton and upen the Cuslomers request, provide & driver to delver the Vehicle from the Customer 10 PML's premises of vice versa provided always
that the driver shall, during the time of such conveyance of the Vehicke, be deemed to be the servant of e Customer and not that of PML's and the Customer shall not hold
PML liakse for any sccident. loss of or damage to the Vehicle or its contents of accessories while Ihe same is under the custody of the drver

These Terms & Conditions of Sarvice including all annexes and attachments hereto contains the entire agreement between PML and the Custornes with respect 1o the Services
described in the Repair Order and supersedes all previous agreements and understandings between PML and the Customer relating fo the subject matier herein. No

amendments ar changes 1o these Terms & Conditions of Service shall be effective unless made in writing and signed by authorized representatives of both PML and the
Cusiomer

It any term ar provision of these Terms & Condsions of Senvice shall be held to be invalid, Megal or unenforceabie, the remaining ferms and provisicns of these Terms &
Conditions of Service not affected by such invalidity, Hlegality or unenforceability ghall remain in force and effect
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15. A parson not party 1o these Terms & Gonditions of Service shall have no right under any legisiaton for the enforcement of contractual terms by a third party (whether in force

now or

to be enacted in the future and as the same may be modified, adapted of supplemented from time to time) to enforce any term in these Terms & Conditions of Service.

16, The laws of the Republic of Singapore shall govern the validity and interpretation of these Terms & Conditions of Service and the Parties submit 1o the exclusive jurisdiction of
the Courts of the Republic of Singapore

17 The Sime Darby Mators Group companies in Singapare are commitied to ensuring that your personal data is protected. The purpose of this document is to explain how we
callect information aboul you, the procedures that we have in place 1o safeguard your privacy and how you can instruct us if you prefer to limit the use of that information

173

73

T4

175

176

The Vendar shall collect and use the Customer's personal data for any of the following purpases, including but not limited to:
(3} the registration of the Vehicle with the relevant transponaticn authorities, including but not limited to Land Transpon Authority

{b) sharing of the Gustomer's parsonal data with the Viendor's principal, its related corporations and contractors, whether within Singapare or cverseas, andlor insurance
companies, 5o as 1o provide the necessary warranties andior extended warranties for the Vehicle to the Customer;

{c} sharing of the Customer's personal data with financhal institutions and mater vehicle insurers, on the Customer's behalf, in order for the Customer to obtain financing
for the purchase of the Vehicle and the motor insurance on the Vehicle and when necessary, 1o obtain the loan amounts outstanding from financial institutions, on
the Customer's behalf £o a8 1o assist the Cusiomer in effecting the Vehicle loan redemptions,

id

servicing of Vehicle and to updale the Vendor's after-sales service records. The relevant personal data shall be used By the Vendar, its appointed afier-sales
servica dealers. agents and sub-contractors and/er the Vendor's principal and/er 18 related corporations whether within or putside Singapare to provide the relevant
after-sales service andlor ta repalr the Vehicle and to communicate with the Customer an any matter relating fo the provision of the services in general including 1o
notify the Customer by any meens, including by shart message services ("SME") of the nexti subsequent date’mileage for rouling service for the Vehiche,

(&) administrative, research and analysis purposes to enabde it to moniter and improve the services it provides; and

(f organizing events for the Customer, to inform the Custorner of such events by any means (including through SMS. multi-media services MBAST), phone call, fax
magazines, or brachures) any new products, promations or services provided by the Vendor in Singapore.

The Vendor shall also disclose the Customer's personal data

{a) to its service providers, for example, providers of web hosting or maintenance services, for the purpase of suppéying itself with the inter connected servers andior
wih &ite links with the relevant authornties,

{6} to its customer service agencies whether within of outside Singapore for administrative, research and analysis purposes 1o enable il to monitor and improve: the
sarvices it provides,

(¢} 1o the Vendor's service providers andior the Vendor's principal, its retated corporations and contractars whether within or outside Singapore for the purpose of
prganizing events For the Customer. to inform the Customer of and send to the Customer by any means (including through SMS. MMS, phone call, fax. magazine or
beochures) any new products of promations or services that are provided by the Vendor andlor the Viender's principal whether within or outside Singapore;

{d) to the Vendor's business partness for the purpose of carrying out product prometions;
(&) 1o the Vendor's stakehokders and the Vendor's principal and itstheir related corperations and contractors for the purpose of carrying out audits,

if 1o the Vendor's principal andior the Vendor's stakeholders and their respective related corporations and confractors whether within or oulside Singapore for the
purposes of carrying out awdits, and

(g} to the Vendor's principal and its related corporations whether located within or outside Singapore for the purpose of responding to any af the Customer's enguiries.

The “endor anall retain the Customer's personal data edther for the period of the business relationship or, for the requisite retention periods as stipulated in any
contractual arangements o under any applicable law, whichever is [ater

IF the Vendar amends any provision in this clause17, it will notify the Customer via e-mail and may place nolices on the Vendor's web site The Vendor's email 1o the
Customer shall require the Cusiomer's consent to is change of use of the Custormer's personal data. Continued use of the “endor's services shall signify the
Customesr's agreement to any such changes.

The personal data the Customer provides may be transfermed to the Vendor's principal within or outside Singapore for surveys and research purposes conducted with
the ohjective of enhancing the Customer's satisfaction

The Customer shall have a right to request a copy of the personal data the Viendor holds about the Customer and information about the ways in which the Customer's
personal data has been or may have been used or disclosed within a year before the date the Customer's request If the Customes wishes to exercise this right, the
Customer shall complete the Vendor's prescribed form and/or

(@) put his request in writing and indicate whether he would like to have a copy of his personal data or he wishes 1o have information about the ways in which his
personal data is used or disclosed during the past year or both

(b} include proof of his identity and address (.0 a copy of the Customer's driving licence and a recent credit card bill); and
(&) specifty the personal data he wants access 1o, including any account or reference numbers where applicable

The Vendar shall regly to the Gustomer as soon as reasonably possible upon s receipt of the Customers’s request
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177 The Customer shall pay an amaunt to access his personal data in the manner stated in Clause 17.6(a) above
178 The Customar shall have the right to comect any inacewracies in his persanal data free of charge If the Customer wishes to exercise this right. the Customer shall
(@) put his request in wiiting
(b} provide the Vendar with enough informatian ta identity himself (2 g, the Customer's account number, username, registration detallsy, and
{c} specify the infarmation that is incorrect and what it should be replaced with.
The Vendar shall reply to the Customer as soon as practicable upon its receipt of the Customer's reguest
178 The Customer's access or comection request will not be granted as of right. the Vendar's ability to accede to the Customer's acCess of correction reques! is subjected to
the prohibitions and exceptions set out or which may be set out in the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act ("PDPA'") and its accompanying regulations
1710 The Customer shall have the right to ask the Vendor to stop collecting, using or disclosing his personal data for any of the abevementioned purposes set out in Clauses
17.1 and 17.2. If the Custarmer wishes to exercise this right, the Customer shall complete the Vendor's prescribed form and/or:
{a) put his request in writing by way of an email sent 1o the Vendor;
(b} provide the Vendor with his name, NRIG number. mabile numper, emad and Viehicle registration number to identify the Customes, and
[e} if the Customer's abjection is not 10 direct marketing in general, bul fo direct marketing by a particular channel (.9, voice call, SMS. MMS, fax, mailers or email), the
Customer has to specify the channel he is withdrawing his cansent to
1711 In the event that the Customer withdraws consent 1o the collection, use or disclosure of his personal data such that it matenally affects this Agreement and it renders the
wendar unable to, or such that it becomes difficult for the Vendar to perform or properly perform or discharge i1s obligations under this Agreement 3t law. under the
warranty undertakings, or its robe as a responsible dealer of BMW vehicles, the Viendor may at its discretion, be entitied to terminate this Agreement with the Customer,
17.12 The obtaining the Customer's consent for the collection, use or disclosure of his personal data under this clause 17 is subject 1o the excepbions et out or which may be
sa1 out in the PDPA
17.13 The Customer shall address all cammunications pertaining 1o this Clause 17 to:

The Data Protection Officer
Performance Maotars Limited

Address

Sime Darby Performance Centre
303 Alexandra Road

Singapore 158841

Ernail address:
dataprotection@pml com sg
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DESCRIPTION VALUE
To replace rear bumper and attachment cause by accident g.S'LJ 1/2?0_{:'
Fainting rear bumper "?3 Y 1 ,.DEE/UO
To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the {50 W{D
rear section for proper function.
Sundries. S /(? 80.00
Total Labour 1: 2,570.00
DESCRIPTION 7 g QTY _ PRIC VALUE
TAILFIFE TRIM BLACK CHRQME * 1 110.55 110.55
REAR LH BUMFER MDUﬂT v P 1 160.55 160.55
RR BUMPER CARRIER - fui- 1 493.85 493 .85
Trim panel, . e 1 187.00 187.00
REAR BUMPER TRIM PANEL M’];)DLE st 4 1 25295 252.95
MOUNTING SMART OPEMER o bt 1 45.30 4530
REAR BUMPER PANEL PRIMED rﬂfﬂ-’"’"‘ 1 803.40 903.40
FPanel, under / 1 117.70 117.70
REAR LH REFL_IrECTCrR q, Cr= 1 38.70 3870
Ultrasonics - B > 2 368.80 737.60
DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER L X g 4 5.05 20.20
Total Parts 3,067.80
P
';-_. IJ! | O
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303, Alexandra Road ZE0, Eampong Azang Hoad 315. Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre East Coast Centie Sime Darby Businese Centre

Singapore 159941 Singapsre 418180 Eingapore 155544

Fax. S4T47TTQ Fax B3443772 Fax, B37HEE0L {AfterEalen)

E4TEREEZA iMotarrad)
GST REG. NO M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

Estimate No. : bl 53104 Page No. 2 of 5
Date Estimated : 16/10/2019
Frepared By : Gary Poh Chai Hoon
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLP9069S WBAHS720905G66330 22/06/2017 X1 sDrive20i 0

No PML Yas
e il LA L

(15385,

\

Labour 1 2,570.00
Parts 3,067.80
Labour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 394.65
Grand Total 6,032.45

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **




Performance Motors Limited

& member of the Sene Darry Grour
Ca Rog o 197401559W GST Reg o, ME002008 1K

Final Report

Estimate Mo, b1 53104

Date Estimated 16/10/2019

Prepared By . Gary Poh Chai Hoon

- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 148376
Karthik Palaniramachandran Great American Insurance Company
669A Edgefield Plains 3 Temasek Avenue

#11-650 #16-01 Centennial Tower

Singapore 039190
Singapore B21669

REGM. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SLPS0695 WBAHS720905G6632 22/06/2017 X1 sDrive20i ]

ACCOUNT: 148376

DESCRIPTION B ORIGINAL PRICE DISC. % METT
To make good rear burnper and replace damaged parts including 850.00 0 B850.00
to remove and install body parts in order to camy out painting job.
To respray rear burmnper, 934.00 0 934.00
To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the rear section 150.00 0 150.00
for proper function.
Sundries, 40.00 0 40.00
DESCRIFTION UNIT PRICE aQTy DISC. % NETT
b g
# REAR BUMPER MIDDLE TRIM PANEL (FDC) 265.62 1.00 0 265,65
# REAR BUMPER BOTTOM TRIM PANEL (LINE SR 242,70 1.00 0 24270
REAR LH REFLECTOR 38.70 1.00 0 38,70

# SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS

Total Labour : 1,974.00
Tatal Parts : 547.05
Total Labour & Parts : 2,521.05
GST @7%: 176.47
Grand Total ; 2,697.52
\ ] Ras Wil | s

B TS L Y

' iy 76 LOSS OF USE = $100 X 3 DAYS

i L

Lk T (e P LTA SEARCH FEE = $7.45

53104 - SLPO069S xisx, Page 1 Finalised by: Kong Hui Xian. DID: 63190123 Fax: 64743229



Performance Motors Limited

A b of thee Sene Daroy Groud
Co Beg o, 1074015550 OST Rog Mo, M2-D020081-X

Supplementary

Estimate No. ¢ b1 53104

Data Estimated 16/10/2019

Prepared By Gary Poh Chai Hoon

- ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 148376

Karthik Palaniramachandran Great American Insurance Company

669A Edgefield Plains 3 Temasek Avenue

#11-650 #16-01 Centennial Tower

Singapore 039190

Singapore 821669

REGM. NO, CHASSIS NO, REGN.DATE MODEL MILEAGE

SLP9069S WBAHS720905G663¢ 22/06/2017  X1sDrive20i 0

ACCOUNT: 14B376

DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE  DISC. % NETT

DESCRIPTION ‘4{ UMIT PRICE Q7Y DISC. % METT
W
# REAR BUMPER MIDDLE TRIM PANEL (PDC) * 7% 4 265,65 1.00 0 26565
# REAR BUMPER BOTTOM TRIM PANEL (LINE e / 242,70 1.00 0 242,70

"
kS

£ SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS
Total Labour :

Total Parts : 508.35
Total Labour & Parts 508.35

53104 - SLPA0K9S, Page 1 Finalised by: Kong Hui Xian. DID: 63190123 Fax: 64743229



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 10:57 AM

To: Sharon Heng L K; Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Toh Jing Xuan; Bernard Wan Chong Huat

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FINAL REPORT - SLP90695
Dear Sharon,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirmed $2521.05 before GST @ 3 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to GREAT AMERICAN

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

----- Original Message--—--

From: Sharon Heng L K <sharon.heng.leekun@simedarby.com.sg>

sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 7:50 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Toh Jing Xuan <toh.jing.xuan@simedarby.com.sg>; Bernard Wan Chong Huat <bernard.wan@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FINAL REPORT - SLP90635

Dear Rasul

For your perusal :

Labor $1974.00
Parts 5 547.05
Total 52521.05
Owner is claiming LOSS OF USE = 5100 X 3 DAYS.

LTA SEARCH FEE - 57.45.
Mote : 3 working days.

Please reply me directly.

Best Regards

Sharon Heng
Performance Motors Ltd
Body & Paint



DID : 63190123
Fax : 64743229

"This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby
disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or
other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and

i n

do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.

—---Original Message-----

From: service.pml@simedarby.com.sg [mailto:service.pml@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 8 November, 2019 5:00 PM

To: Sharon Heng L K

Subject: Message from KM_C458



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-36071%8-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

3 TEMASEK AVENUE

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER

SINGAPORE 039180

Ref : CS/GAI9018437/R1vd3s2

Date :

Code: GAl

19-11-2018

LN

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. FBK 3112 Veh. Inspected SLP 90885
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVMOO0000523 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHARON NG Assign Date 18/10/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW. X1 SDRIVE 201 LED c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 27
Chassis No. WBAHS720905G66330 Colour WHITE
Odometer 36687 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [235/50 R18 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre [235/50 R18 CONTIMENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/50 R18 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/50 R18 CONTINENTAL & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/10/2019 Inspection Date 2110/2019
Survey held at FPERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159941
Sa. Remarks
AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

1EST]I"."IHTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLP 90695
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | o Siabion {;]] )
REPLACEMENT QOF PARTS
1| TAILPIPE TRIM BLACK CHROME (SN} SERVICEABLE 110.55 -
1|REAR LH BUMPER MOUNT (SN) SERVICEABLE 160.55 !
1|RR BUMPER CARRIER (SN} SERVICEABLE 493.85 -
1| TRIM PANEL (SN) SERVICEABLE 187.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER TRIM PANEL MIDDLE (SN) SCRATCHED 265.65 26565
1|MOUNTING SMART OPEMER (SM) SERVICEABLE 45,30 -
1|REAR BUMPER PAMEL PRIMED (SN} TO REPAIR SEE 903.40
LABOUR
1|PANEL, UNDER (SN} SERVICEABLE 117.70 -
1|REAR LH REFLECTOR (SN) CRACKED 38.70 38.70
ZIULTRASONIC S (5N SERVICEABLE 73780 -
4| DECOUPING RING PDC TORQUE CONVERTER (SN} SERVICEABLE 20.20 :
1|SUNDRIES (5N) MECESSARY B0.00 40.00
1|REAR BUMPER BOTTOM TRIM PANEL (LINE) (SN} SCRATCHED 24270 242.70
(ADDITIONAL)
1|REAR BUMPER MIDDLE TRIM PANEL (PDC) (SN} REFEATED 265.65 -
(ADDITIONAL)
3,668.85 587.05
LABOUR
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER AMD ATTACHMENT CAUSE 1,275.00 850.00
BY ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BUMFER PANEL PRIMED
PAINTING REAR BUMPER. 1,038.00 934.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND 177.00 150.00
LIGHTINGS AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER
FUNCTION.
2,490.00 1.934 .00
GRAND TOTAL 6,158.85 2,521.05
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS l I 2,521 .ﬂEl

Report Ref No. CS/GAI19018437/R1vd3s2



Page No..2 of 2
Report Ref No. CS/GAI19018437/R1vd3s2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAMN LING WA] PING

Automotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE . AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser
DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the wse and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report




